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Dear Mr. Smith:

I am enclosing a copy of the Wyoming Department of Environmental
Quality's December B letter notifying us that they have terminated iour R & D License 3RD. As you know, the NRC terminated our License
SUA-1352 for this same Collins Draw Project on June 26, 1989. '

Now that I am wrapping up the final details on this project, I
would be remiss if I did not thank you and your staff for your
prompt, courteous cooperation in assisting us find solutions to
some of the technical problems encountered at Collins Draw. It was

i

I an unusual research project and required some innovative
approaches. Despite some major differences of opinion along the
way, my involvement in recent years has been gratifying. I foundyour people to be responsive and very professional. It is

| reassuring to find such competent people within the NRC.
; I want to again thank you, Ed Hawkins and Gary Konwinski for your
| cooperation in helping us through these past few years.

Sinc,'ely,

#14 W*

l
Gar' D. Aho
Manager-Western Division h
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MIKE $ULLIVAN
GOVERNOR

Department of Environmental O.uality
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December 8, 1989 -

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 73789
Mr. Gary D. Aho

'

The Cleveland-Cliffs Iron Co.
P.O. Box 1211
Rifle, 00 81650

RE: Colline Draw ISL Project, Research and Development License No. 3RD

Dear Mr. Aho:

Based on an on-site inspection and recommendations of the Land Quality staff,
Research and Development License No. 3RD is hereby terminated.

The canceled oriC nal copy of surety bond No. M 15 31 61, written by thei

Insurance Company of North America in the amount of $122,500.00 is enclosed
for cancellatun with the surety. A copy of this bond vill be retained in our
files.

.

No further operations are allowed under this License. Any future operations
will require application for a new License and submittal of a new reclamation
bond.

Sincer ly, j

h htM %f
AennisHemmer

Director
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Roger Shaffer L'gg,a -

Land Quality Administrator |2 Q, 9goQjG Vd |y|
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William Garland ( $/.hr .. w , [ 'Water Quality Admi istrator wiC /
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Enc.
xc: Insurance Co. of N. America

Dave W. Force, State Lands
Ed Francis, MOER

Herschler Building o 122 West 25th Street Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002e


